
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

LEVINE, STEVEN L [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=594761] 

1/16/2010 6:52:10 PM 

FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=180070] 

RE: Issuance of glyphosate Test Orders for the EDSP 

Bill had the same comment. They have made Gary Timm from OSCP the head of the program at EPA NOT Jess Roland 

from OPP. This is not a good development: and dramatically cuts our chance our chance for success. It became very 

political at EPA and OSCP got their way, again! I can more offline. 

I am going to try and complete the For the Record done very soon. I'll send it to you first for review. 

Thanks, 

Steve 

From: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 6:19 PM 
To: LEVINE, STEVEN L [AG/1000] 
Subject: RE: Issuance of glyphosate Test Orders for the EDSP 

Let the fun begin! 

From: LEVINE, STEVEN L [AG/1000] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 10:48 AM 
To: WATSON, GREGORY R [AG/1000]; ADAMS, STEPHEN A [AG/1000]; HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]; 
SALTMIRAS, DAVID A [AG/1000]; KRONENBERG, JOEL M [AG/1000]; FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000]; Neuschafer, 
Brandon 
Subject: Issuance of glyphosate Test Orders for the EDSP 

All, 
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The test orders for glyphosate are dated as being issued yesterday but were posted on the EPA ED homepage 

this morning. The deadline for submitting the response is April 24 th
• 

If I counted correctly, test orders were issued to 23 companies. The order due date is January 14th
, 2012 

Steve 
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/

